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July 16, 1980

Mr. Michael S. Givel
218 N.W.12th Terrace IN RESPONSE REFER
Gainesville, FL 32601 TO F01A-80-263

Dear Mr. Givel:

This is in further response to your letter of June 23, 1980, in which
you requested (based on your initial request dated May 15,1980),three
categories 'of documents on Crystal River 3.

With regard to Item 12 of your request, the information you seek may be
found in the Licensee Event Reports (LERs) submitted by the Florida
Power Corporation, to which you were directed in response to Items 13
through 22 in our June ll,1980 letter to you.

This completes NRC-action on your request.
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Since ely,

J. i. Felton, Director

Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration
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